David Barthelmy

From: Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery [kevin@themineralgallery.ccsend.com] on behalf of
Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery [kward@themineralgallery.com]

Sent: Sunday, October 24, 2010 2:20 PM

To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com

Subject: * Update - Current Mineral Auction Closing Soon! *

The Best Offer Auction Closes Thursday!

This is the final weekend of bidding before the current Best Offer
Mineral Auction comes to a close. Please review your bids and make
certain you're where you want to be prior to the close. If you haven't

visited the auction yet, now is the perfect time to stop on by and place
a last minute bid or two. We'll be taking bids right up to 9 PM eastern
on Thursday (October 28th) and if you can't attend the close, proxy bids
and maximum bids are welcome and encouraged to avoid disappointment.

* Direct Link to the Auction *

The newest Denver Show 2010 Mineral Updates are online and can be
visited using these four quick convenient links! Offers and layaways are
very welcome! Denver 2010 Room 1 Room 2 Room 3 Room 4

Good luck to everyone taking part in the auction!
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